
Dear Licensing  
 
Finsbury Park is in my ward and as such I am writing to make a representation regarding the 
license application below for a four month event in Finsbury Park. Having read the background 
information regarding this application, I would ask that this is application  is considered by the 
licensing committee. It is unclear to me how this will be managed and supervised, and this 
raises concerns since the application involves provision of alcohol for nine hours per day in the 
park, which is a public open space. I also understand form the background information I have 
read that varied arts, music and cultural  events are planned for this month period. How will the 
applicant manage noise, crowds and ensure public safety for this period? I would ask therefore 
that this is brought  to the committee. 
 
The Open Arms on 17 May to 17 September 2021 Finsbury Park, London N4 2NQ Ward -  
Harringay Regulated Entertainment: Plays, Films, Live Music, Recorded Music, Performance of 
Dance and Anything of a Similar Description Wednesday to Sunday 12 noon to 9pm Bank 
Holiday Mondays 12 noon to 9pm Supply of Alcohol Wednesday to Sunday 12 noon to 9pm Bank 
Holiday Mondays 12 noon to 9pm For consumption on and off the premises Hours open to the 
public Wednesday to Sunday 12 noon to 9pm Bank Holiday Mondays 12 noon to 9pm Type of 
Premises - Park End Date - 8 April 2021 Licence Type New Application  
 
Thanks  
 
Zena  
 
Cllr Zena Brabazon 
Labour Member for Harringay Ward 
 
 


